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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Dennis Dettloff <Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: paul@pminc.net; Ed Weyrens; Jan Wagoner
Subject: Fuel leak case RO219 - 499 Hegenberger Rd., Oakland 
Attachments: 20150610 2705191 Site Plan w Soil Analytical & Proposed Excavation.pdf

Keith: 
 
Attached is the updated figure showing the proposed excavation areas revised due to the location of the existing 
underground utilities in the area.  The area north of boring SB‐10 is optional, and we will leave it up to you if you want 
Antea Group to excavate the soil in this area.  Also the area southwest of MW‐14 that is not included in the proposed 
excavation are will also be excavated if any petroleum hydrocarbon impact is observed or the PID indicates impact 
during excavation activities.  Please let me know as soon as possible if the proposed areas to be excavated on the 
attached map are acceptable to you. 
 
As you requested, below is a list of personnel that were on‐site this past Tuesday and will continue to work on this 
project going forward: 
 
Jan Wagoner/Engineer, Senior Project Manager, 1 (916) 503‐1275; 
Ed Weyrens/P.G., Project Professional, 1 (916) 503‐1277; and 
Paul Paradiso/Paradiso Mechanical, Contractor, 1 (510) 614‐8390 ext.102. 
 
Don’t hesitate to contact any of the above, or myself if you have any questions. 
 
Regards,  
 
Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group 
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411 
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com  
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